

**Parent Council Nov 29, 2022
6.30pm ERS Library**

**Chair – Trevor Rogers
Vice Chair - Marion Owens
Secretary - Vacant
Fundraising- Reinira Lankhuijzen
Treasurer- Joanna Burrell
Volunteer / Pizza Coordinator - Laurin Duncan
Grants – Anne as needed
Social Media- Melanie Birch**

Present	Absent
Brian Wityshyn, Melanie Birch Reinira Lankhuijzen, Marion Owens, Laura Moore	Trevor Rogers Nicole Skwara Joanna Burrell Anne Kontokosta Alison Burger Laurin Duncan

	ACTION	By Whom
1	Call to order-(6:33 pm) A) Intro of new members- No new members B)Add to agenda- No C) November 1 Minutes Approved- Approved	Marion Reinira & Brian
2	Presentations None	
3	Past Business Secretary to make sure task list at bottom of meeting minute file is updated after meeting	all
4	New Business	

	<p>1. Book Lending Project Marion in touch with Adrienne Lawlor, got list of recommended books idea brought forth to have a book lending library Logistics of this may be difficult and some would rather see funds raised go to supplies in the school Could invite Adrienne Lawlor to do a presentation to Parent Council- Marion to ask Adrienne Could also share some of the recommended books with parents via newsletter, parents could then borrow from Canmore Library or purchase, Marion to check list with library availability</p> <p>2. Christmas Gifts for Teacher and EA's Gift Card to Summit- \$10 Marion</p> <p>3. Clothing Supply Some items left over from last year but will need some more items. Not use sign up genius, Laura to ask Grace to send out email to parents. MB will post on FB</p> <p>4. Outdoor Winter DPA Kits. Snow brick builders, pack of 10 - \$167.70, need 2 packs Voted to approve purchase, all in favour</p>	
<p>4</p>	<p>Principals report</p> <p>Ozobots came in, Lisa gr 1 teacher is taking the lead, will train rest of staff on how to use New curriculum updates- aligned old outcomes with new outcomes. Will have some outcomes that have changed that aren't in old report cards, big process to change report cards so that wont happen now. Parents may be concerned about childs learning, there will be gaps along the way but will eventually work itself out. In the comment section the teacher will address the new outcomes that are not on the report card. Christmas Concert- December 15th - all grade 3 and FI grade 2/3 Spring Concert will be grades – Gr 1 and 2's Kindergardners will go to BSH Request -Zuma Rockers – Special rocking chairs.need 4, sale price \$233.75 each. = \$935.00. Motion passed to approve the spending by MB, RL, LM and MO Also approved \$90 for French Phonics kits</p> <p>Treasurer's report</p>	

	<p>Repeat from Nov 1 meeting. \$64,071.90 (inflated due to pizza, which is aprox \$23,000.00 – aprox half will be profits) Casino account: \$2.43 Apple fundraiser raised: \$2092.69 Movie night raised: \$542.69 (but we have lots of snacks left over, so we won't have to spend much next time). There was \$994.50 in donations and snack purchases. We spent \$451.81 on snacks and movies. Mabels labels: cheque for \$60.21 deposited. Cheque to ERS for \$4070.42 including playground balls (\$98.81), art and craft supplies (\$1457.50), Raz kids (\$1014.50) and another white board table and legs for the library (\$1499.61).</p> <p>Fundraising report</p> <p>Save-On gift card fundraiser going well, raised \$3350 so far. Form will close on Friday. Final reminder will be sent out Wednesday. TBA when cards will be ready for pick up. Will need volunteers to help with distribution. Will follow up with email about getting volunteers OLC placed a \$13,500.00 order (\$1350.00 profit for ERS)</p> <p>Movie Night in January- Jan 27 –tentative date</p> <p>Volunteer Coordinator report</p> <p>N/A</p> <p>Grants Coordinator report</p> <p>Members to look at Grants available and be ready to discuss grants to pursue at January Meeting</p> <p>Social Media report</p> <p>Invite your friends to follow us in FB! 171 followers currently MB will get picture of ozobot to share on FB</p> <p>Chair/Vice Chair report</p> <p>N/A</p> <p>Meeting adjourned at 7:17 pm.</p>	
	<p>Next meeting Thursday January 12, 2023 at 6:30 pm</p> <p>In-person – Potluck – Bring a savoury or sweet snack to share!</p>	

Action Items to be completed by next meeting

Brian:

- Check if gym is available Friday January 27th for Movie Night

Trevor

- Dig up the Butterfly poem and get quote for the plaque
- Assess sandbox cover damage
- Trevor to touch base with Three Sisters Landscaping re butterfly garden
- Send out Grant sign up sheet to have members research grants so we can decide which ones we want to pursue
- Newsletter for December- Get to MJ ASAP. Ideas for Newsletter include - Follow us on FB, Ozobot picture; bought with fundraising funds

Melanie:

- Grow number of followers, by inviting all parents to follow
- Continue storytelling to celebrate fundraising efforts
- Monthly mentioning of Mabels Labels on social media

Laurin:

- Laura: Get email out to all parents re clothing donation for the school

Allison:

Reinira

- Final Reminder re Grocery Card Fundraiser to Grace
- Send out email to arrange volunteers for GC distribution once date is confirmed

Marion

- Ask Adrienne if she is interested in attending Parent Council meeting to do a presentation on parenting and resources available
- Check to see if list of recommended book is available at the Canmore Library
- Purchase \$10 gift cards from Summit Cafe for Teachers and EA Christmas Gift

Nicole:

Anne:

Joanna: